
Minutes of a meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead held in 
Town Hall on ednesday, February 25, 1948 at 2:00 P.U. 

Pre<>ent: 

Joseph 11. KelJy, Supervisor 

Austin H. Warner, 
Frank J. Yousik, 

·William J. Leonard, 
Henry M. Zaleski, Justices of the Peace 

Arthur H. Lundberg, Town Attorney and Myron C. Young SUpt. of Highways 
ere present. _ 

Minutes of a meeting of the Town Board held on February 11, 1949 were 
and on motion and vote were duly adopted. 

Mr . Polley and Mr. Doran representatives of the Mico Parking eter ex­
in detail the workings of their meter and the agreement that their 
would offer to the Town of Riverhead, should the Board accept this 

Roanoke Heights Developement Corporation requested the Board to abandon 
art of 1cDonald Place, all of Marlor Road, all that part of Hallock Street 

east of a line drawn parallel •ith Roanoke Avenue and 550 feet easterly there­
of, all of VanVelsor Road and all of Pine Way as shown on map filed on Nov­
vember 14, 1936, for the reason that the aforesaid high aye have not been 
opened ·Or worked for more than six years last past and that the same ha.ve 
been abandoned by the public and that they never were used as a public high-

ay or hi ghwayt=J. The aforesaid Corporation also submitted a dedication of 
:Heights ? lace as shown on map dated February 13, 1948 and filed in the Town 
Road Reco rd on February 25, 1948. All of whic-h have been submitted and approv­

. ed by the Riverhead Town Planning Board. 

Just ice Levnard offered the following Resolution which was seconded by 
Justice ~arner 

7HEREAS, the Roanoke Heights Developement Corporation has submitted a 
eertificate of Abandonment" of part of .McDonald Place, all of Marlor Road, 
all that part of Hallock Street east of a line drawn parallel with Roanoke 
Avenue and 550 feet easterly thereof, all of VanVelsor Road and all of Pine 
.ay . as shown on Me.p filed in the Town Road Record on November 14, 1936, and 

w~EREA3, the said Corporation has submitted a dedication of a street 
known as "Heights Place" as shown on map filed in the Town Road Record on 
February 25, 1948, and 

.. ·REREAS, the aforesaid Certificate of Abandonment and the dedication of 
tieigh ts Place have been submitted and approved by the Riverhead Town Plan­
nin Board, now therefore be it 



( 

RE SOLVED, that the aforesaid 11 eertif1cat e of Abandonment 11 dated February 
15 , 1948, and the aforesaid dedication of Heights Place as a town highway, 
situated in Roahoke Heights, be and the same are hereby accepted by the Town 
of Riverhead, and further 

RESOLVED, that the Certificate of Abandonment, and the map and dedication 
of Hei ghts Place be placed on file in the Town Road Record and that a ne 
mao of the present Town Highways on the East side of Roanoke Heights be 
pr~p ared and made a part of the highway r~cord. The resolution was adopted 

. by the unanimous vote of the Board. 

A communication was read from the Sigal Realty Company stating that 
it is planning for the construction of a new building on the north side 

.of £ast Uain Street and in as much as it is now in the blue print stage, 
they would like to know whether or not the town has any intentions of doing 
anything with the sidewalk \n f!ont of their property which is now 13 to 
15 inches above the normal curb step-up. The matter was referred ~o the 
Highway Committee and the Supt. of Highways f~r investigation and report. 

The Town Board then convened as a Board of Audit and examined all town 
and highway machinery bills t::> date. 

The r e being no further business on motion and vote the meeting adjourned to meet on Wednesday, March 3, 1943 at 9:00 A.M. · 

~ ~~-
Har? ~~ville, Town Clerk. 
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